
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 9:14 AM
To: McClellan, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Communications

There has been some concern and calls from residents in Flint about the Water Treatment Plant since it started operation back at the end of April. These calls have escalated to EPA Region 5 in Chicago and to EPA headquarters in Washington. No claims have been substantiated and the plant operation and monitoring indicates it is currently meeting all applicable standards.

Construction is underway in the City of Alma for expansion of their Water Treatment Plant to serve the City of St. Louis. Mark Joseph is the lead on this project.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: McClellan, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 8:35 AM
To: Ballard-Atkins, Tina (DEQ); Bartley, Cheryl (DEQ); Bean, Lawrence (DEQ); Brown, Angela (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Schineman, Louis (DEQ); Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ)
Subject: Communications

I have a communications outreach meeting this morning at 10:30. Are there any hot topics I should bring up?

I'll bring up the couple of PEAS we had related (sort of) to the fracking in Fowlerville. Anything else?

Thanks,
Michael

Michael F. McClellan
Lansing District Coordinator
Lansing District Air Quality Supervisor
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
525 W. Allegan
Lansing, MI 48909
Phone: 517-284-6637